Fw: Summer Internship 2023 - Invertis University

Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Wed 12/20/2023 2:33 PM

Tn:Corporate Resource Cell <placement@invertis.org>

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | +91.72170-11230 S
INVERTIS

Phones: (+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext.110), Telefax: (+91581) 2460454
Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P.) UNIVERSITY BAREILLY

www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

From: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:46 AM

To: Shalini Dixit <shalini.d@invertis.org>

Subject: Fw: Summer Internship 2023 - Invertis University

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | 191721701230 S
INVERTIS

Phones: (+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext.110), Telefax: (+91581) 2460454
Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P.) UNIVERSITY BAREILLY
www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

From: Sachin KUMAR <sachin.kumar@branch.sharekhan.com>

To: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org> )
Cc: Abhishek Mishra <abhishek.mishra@invertis.org>; Sakshi TICKOO <sakshi.tickoo@branch.share I'&an\\z'
X

Subject: RE: Summer Internship 2023 - Invertis University -

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 10:03 AM /
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1 Sumit kumar 7417220301
selected
2 YASH JAUHARI 8791128368
selected
3 ABHAY SHARMA 7505110208 sloctod
4 ANANT VAISH 8979100522 selected

Warm Regards ,

Sachin kumar

Sr. Territory Manager
2E/25, Ground Floor
Jhandewalan Extension
New Delhi- 110055
Phone # 011-43729001
Mob # 8130894272

" _ a FULL SERVICE Broker

From: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 9:42 AM

To: Sachin KUMAR <sachin.kumar@branch.sharekhan.com>
Cc: Abhishek Mishra <abhishek.mishra@invertis.org>

Subject: Summer Internship 2023 - Invertis University

Dear Sachin ji
Good Morning,

Following students will do summer internship under your guidance. Kindly accept these interns. The
internship duration will 2 months starting from 19" June 2023.

Please find all 10 resumes for your reference

Sno. Name Conatct No Email ID
1 Akshita Shukla 6394451444 akshitashukla2222 @gmail.com
2 Avinash Jha 7515013019 avinashjha9935@gmail.com
3 Chadra Jeet Saha 7980175230 chandral999.sc@gmail.com e
4 Karishma 7206555243 karishmaparjapatil7 @gmail.com b \.;_5.'":-"""'"‘ '\--,;.]r.--‘_-‘--- "\




5 Mohd. Shaquib 9634313211 m.sabri8449@gmail.com

[ 6 Paridhi Tiwari 9628838072 -paridhitiwaril58 @gmail.com
7 Payal Gangwar 9720673483 payalgangwar502@gmail.com
8 Rajib Ali 8630807204 rj.rajab340@gmail.com
9 Ramveer 7668249687 ramveer162001@gmail.com
10 Saumya Kishore 8574817953 kashyapsaumya2006@gmail.com

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | 491.72170-1230 S
INVERTIS

Phones: (+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext. 110 ), Telefax:(+91581) 2460454
Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P.) UNIVERSITY BAREILLY
' www.invertisuniversity.ac.in




